
Lynette Findley, Clerk, Superior Township, 3040 N. Prospect, Superior Township, MI 48198  

Telephone: 734-482-6099; Email:lynettefindley@superior-twp.org 
 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP HALL 

3040 N. PROSPECT, SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP, MI  48198 

APRIL 17, 2017 

7:00 p.m. 

AGENDA 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. ROLL CALL 

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. Regular Meeting of March 20, 2017 

 

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

7. PRESENTATIONS AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

a. Road Commission Annual Meeting 

8. REPORTS 

a. Supervisor 

b. Departmental Reports: Building Department, Fire Department, Ordinance                 

Officer, Parks Commission Minutes, Sheriff’s Report 

 

9. COMMUNICATIONS 

10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

11. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Farmers Market at Dixboro Village Green, Transient and Amusement Enterprises 

Application - 2017 

b. Butler Side Street Maintenance Agreement - 2017 

c. Mitchell and Mouat proposal for the study of Fire Station #2 

d. Proclamation celebrating the life of Donald Staebler 

e. Introduce Resolution 2017-09, Ordinance No. 192, of the 2015 International Fire 

Code - 1st Reading 

f. Resolution 2017-10, Authorizing the Approval of Job Description and Increase 

Pay Rate for Mary Burton in the Utilities Department 

g. Resolution 2017-11, Authorizing the Purchase of a Commercial Lawnmower for 

Utilities 

h. Resolution 2017-12, Authorizing the Purchase of a Color Copier for Utilities 

12. BILLS FOR PAYMENT AND RECORD OF DISBURSEMENTS 

13. PLEAS AND PETITIONS 

14. ADJOURNMENT 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

MARCH20, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 1 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

The regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board was called to order by the 

Supervisor Ken Schwartz at 7:02 p.m. on March 20, 2017 at the Superior Township Hall, 3040 

North Prospect, Superior Township, Michigan. 

 

2.      PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

Supervisor Schwartz led the assembly in the pledge of allegiance to the flag.  

 

3. ROLL CALL 
 

The members present were Ken Schwartz, Lynette Findley, Rodrick Green, Lisa Lewis and Alex 

Williams. 

Absent: Brenda McKinney 

 

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

 

It was moved by Green supported by Caviston, to adopt the agenda as presented. 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

         A. REGULAR MEETING OF MARCH 20, 2017 

 

It was moved by Caviston supported by Green, to approve the minutes of the regular Board 

meeting of March 20, 2017 as presented.    

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

6.  CITIZEN PARTICIPATION   

 

        Trustee Caviston stated she was without power for eight days after the windstorm. She gave 

kudos to DTE who worked around the clock. Our Fire Department also worked and Supervisor 

Schwartz went on runs with them. Chief Chervette said they went on 35 runs and that Prospect 

Rd. had to be closed down for four days. 

 

 

 

 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

MARCH20, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 2 

 

7.   PRESENTATIONS AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

  

        None 

 

8.   REPORTS 

 

A. SUPERVISOR REPORT 

       

      Supervisor Schwartz reported on the following: 

 

 Fairfax Manor promissory notes and mortgages will be auctioned on April 19, 

2017. Those interested can make only one bid (cannot bid-up on the property). If 

interested, the highest bidder has 72 hours to bring paperwork to HUD. Will have 

a new owner by June. The property debt is $6.2 million. The facility will once 

again be utilized for memory care and adult assisted living.  The new owner will 

have to invest at least a million in the property. 

 The tree pruning on Panama was approved and completed before the windstorm. 

Received two phone calls wanting to thank the board. 

 Prospect Pointe West will be on the Planning Commission agenda this week. 

Only two lots left in Prospect Pointe. 

 The Board of Review (BOR) approved 12 veteran exemptions at 100 percent 

which came off the tax roll for homestead only.  

 Mr. McTavish purchased the remaining lots in Brookside.  He sold the 1 lot to 

daughter and son-in-law. They have applied for building permit for one home and 

plan to live in the house when completed. 

 Road Commission will replace the Cherry Hill and the Geddes Road bridges this 

summer. 

 Supervisor Schwartz and Clerk Findley met with County Commissioner Michelle 

Deatrick earlier today. Supervisor Schwartz updated Commissioner Deatrick 

regarding initiatives in Superior Township. He included the update on the 

connecting communities program started by County Parks. He hopes to receive 

funding to create a non-motorized trail on Prospect Road over a newly acquired 

easement. Commissioner Deatrick was very impressed with the developments in 

the urban service district of Superior Township, while preserving land in the 

rural. She stated we could serve as a model Township. 

 Don Staebler passed away in a nursing home in Pennsylvania. He was a 106 

years old. His life estate will be turned over to Washtenaw County Parks. They 

plan to construct a Michigan Folks Skill School at the Staebler property and 

Jason Gold will be the dean of the school. 

 Dixboro Village Green, a non-profit is proposing to build a pavilion. The Township 

will submit an application to receive the Community Tourism Action Plan (CTAP) 

grant to assist with funding for the project.  The project will have to go the Dixboro 

Review Board. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

MARCH20, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 3 

 

 The work is complete on the new branch library. It is a lot safer now as it relates to 

space utilization. There are a total of seven computers. Book orders can be made from 

this facility. 

 A total of 88 new single home building permits were issued in Superior Township in 

2016 with an estimated cost of construction over $25,000,000.  

 

 

B. DEPARTMENT REPORTS: BUILDING DEPARTMENT, FIRE DEPARTMENT, 

ORDINACE OFFICER REPORT, PARKS COMMISSION MINUTES, 

SHERIFF’S REPORT 

It was moved by Caviston supported by Green, that the Superior Township Board to 

receive all reports. 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

  9.      COMMUNICATIONS 

A. ANNUAL EASTER EGG HUNT, APRIL 8, 2017, 11:00AM at FIREMAN’S PARK 
 
Supervisor Schwartz reminded everyone about the upcoming Easter Egg Hunt on Saturday, 
April 8, 11:00 a.m. at Fireman’s Park. 
 
B. ELLEN KURATH – PESTICIDES in GROUND WATER 
 
Ellen Kurath submitted a communication regarding the effect of pesticides on the water 
cycle.   
 

            It was moved by Green supported by Lewis, to receive the Communications report as   
   presented.                   

           The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

10.    UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
  

   None 

 

11.   NEW BUSINESS 

 

A. RESOLUTION 2017-07 AUTHORIZING the PURCHASE of SOFTWARE LICENSE 

and SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

MARCH20, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 4 

 

Supervisor Schwartz explained the benefits of the Lucity utility software.  Lucity will replace all 

the utility maintenance software currently in use at the township.  Everyone working for Utilities 

will receipt a tablet. Need a motion to approve resolution pending attorney’s review. Supervisor 

Schwartz and Treasurer McKinney attended the Lucity demonstration. Ninety percent of the cost 

is covered by the SAW grant.  The Township will only pay ten percent of the $46,700.00 

purchase price. We will have a final report on the SAW grant from OHM. We should discuss if 

we need a special session of the Board because the report must be completed by May 8, 2017. 

 

The following resolution was moved by Williams supported by Caviston, to approve Resolution 

2017-07 as presented. 

 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF 

SOFTWARE LICENSE AND SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 

Resolution Number: 2017-07 

March 20, 2017 

 

 WHEREAS, In April 2014 the Superior Township Board accepted a Sanitary 

Asset Management (SAW) grant from the Department of Environmental Quality; and, 

 WHEREAS, the SAW grants pays for 90% of approved purchases to implement 

the Sanitary Asset Management system; and 

 WHEREAS, the utility department has identified the need for a software to create 

work orders, monitor activities, inventory and incorporate GIS data; and, 

  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of 

Trustees authorizes the administrative staff to execute a purchase order with Lucity Inc. 

for a software system to replace and upgrade our current utility software system in the 

amount of $18,500.00, professional services in the amount of $24,500.00, and annual 

software support in the amount of $3,700.00; for a total of $46,700.00; 90% of the total 

costs is reimbursable through the SAW grant, and to be funded from the Capital Reserve 

Funds of the utility budget. 

 

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT 

I, Lynette Findley, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw 

County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

MARCH20, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 5 

 

adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board held on March 20, 2017 

and that public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to Act No. 267, Public Acts of 

Michigan, 1976, as amended. 

 

__________________________________                       ______________________________ 

Lynette Findley, Township Clerk                                      Date Certified 

 

Roll Call vote: 

Ayes: Green, Caviston, Schwartz, Findley, Lewis, Williams 

Nays: None 

Absent: McKinney 

 

Resolution 2017-07 carried by unanimous vote. 

 

 

B. MOTION to ACCEPT THE PATHWAY EASEMENT to PROSPECT & BERKSHIRE  

 

Supervisor Schwartz instructed OHM and Attorney Fred Lucas to draft an easement across the    

parcels owned by Fairfax Manor for use as a non-motorized trail. The easement documents were 

executed by Rex Lanyi.  The total cost for surveying and legal drafting is approximately 

$2,500.00.  Established easements are typically a required conditional for grant funding by the 

Washtenaw County Connecting Communities Project.  Applications for non-motorized trail 

projects are due on August 3, 2017.   

The following motion was moved by Lewis supported by Green, to approve the motion as 

presented. 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 
 

C. RESOLUTION 2017-08AUTHORIZING the LEASE of a UTILITY BILL FOLDING 

MACHINE 
 

Supervisor Schwartz stated Resolution 2017-08 would stop the hand-sealing and stamping of 

thousands of water bills sent to our customers. The lease of this equipment will allow sorting, 

stuffing and stamping within a timely manner instead of the usual six hours spent by all staff. 

The lease would also include one year of maintenance.  Trustee Lewis stated “what took us so 

long to come into the 21st century.” She gave kudos to Mary Burton for coming up with the 

idea. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

MARCH20, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 6 

 

The following resolution was moved by Caviston supported by Green, to approve the Resolution 

2017-08 as presented. 

 

 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE LEASE OF 

A UTILITY BILL FOLDING MACHINE 

 

Resolution Number: 2017-08 

March 20, 2017 

 

 WHEREAS, In February 2017 the Superior Township Board ratified the hiring of 

Mary Burton as utility office manager; and, 

 WHEREAS, as a function of management it is proposed to lease for 5 years a 

paper folding envelop stuffing machine to alleviate many wasted hours having the utility 

staff folder and insert paper into envelops taking as many as six hours with all personnel 

involved ; and 

 WHEREAS, the cost of the lease is $289.15 per month with a total lease costs, 

including a maintenance contract, $15,909.00; and, 

 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of 

Trustees authorizes the administrative staff to execute a purchase order with Neopost 

USA for the above described folding equipment to replace manual folding in the amount 

of $15,909.00, and to be funded from the Capital Reserve Funds of the utility budget. 

 

  

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT 

I, Lynette Findley, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw 

County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution 

adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board held on March 20, 2017 

and that public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to Act No. 267, Public Acts of 

Michigan, 1976, as amended. 

 

__________________________________                       ______________________________ 

Lynette Findley, Township Clerk                                      Date Certified 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

MARCH20, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 7 

 

 

The resolution carried by unanimous vote. 

 

D. CLOSED SESSION for SBA OFFER 

 

Supervisor Schwartz asked Clerk Findley to take a roll call vote to go into closed session 

pursuant to MCL 15.268(8) (d).   

 

Lewis made a motion to go into closed 

 session supported by Caviston. 
 

Roll Call vote: 

Ayes:  Caviston, Schwartz, Findley, Green, Lewis, Williams 

Nays: None 

Absent: McKinney 

 

The Board went into closed session which started at 7:49 p.m. 

 

It was moved by Green supported by Caviston to end the closed session. 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

Closed session ended at 8:11 p.m.   

 

Supervisor Schwartz reopened regular board meeting at 8:12 p.m. and asked for a motion to 

approve the minutes from the closed session dated March 20, 2017. 

 

The motion was moved by Green supported by Caviston to approve the minutes from the closed 

session. 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

 

 

12. BILLS for PAYMENT and RECORD of DISBURSEMENTS 

 

 It was moved by Caviston supported by Lewis, to receive bills for payment and record of 

disbursements in the amount of $859,929.28. 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

MARCH20, 2017 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 8 

 

 

 

13. PLEAS and PETITIONS 

 

 Board will have a work session to receive a presentation by OHM on April 4, 2017 at 

6:00 p.m. Clerk Findley will send out an agenda. 

 

14. ADJOURNMENT 

 

It was moved by Green supported by Caviston, that the meeting be adjourned.   

 

The motion carried and the meeting adjourned at 8:19 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Lynette Findley, Clerk     Kenneth Schwartz, Supervisor 













































SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENTPrinted: 04/17/2017

MONTH-END REPORT
March, 2017

Number of PermitsCategory Estimated Cost Permit Fee

Com/Multi-Family Renovations $0.00 $1,771.00 1

Com-Other Non-Building $10,000.00 $200.00 1

Electrical Permits $0.00 $3,428.00 15

Mechanical Permits $0.00 $5,015.00 34

Plumbing $0.00 $3,618.00 20

Res-Manufactured/Modular $0.00 $300.00 2

Res-New Building $2,883,015.00 $19,235.00 10

Res-Other Building $41,400.00 $610.00 5

Res-Renovations $0.00 $300.00 3

Totals $34,477.00 91$2,934,415.00



January, 2017 To Date

Page: SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT1

YEAR-TO-DATE REPORTPrinted: 04/17/17

Category Estimated Cost Permit Fee Number of Permits

Com/Multi-Family Renovations $0.00 $2,204.00 2

Com-Other Non-Building $510,000.00 $3,900.00 4

Electrical Permits $0.00 $11,562.00 49

Manufactured/Modular $0.00 $600.00 4

Mechanical Permits $0.00 $16,790.00 112

Plumbing $0.00 $12,664.00 73

Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $230,481.00 $1,659.00 3

Res-Manufactured/Modular $0.00 $300.00 2

Res-New Building $6,682,687.00 $42,563.00 21

Res-Other Building $90,145.00 $1,641.00 9

Res-Other Non-Building $25,600.00 $166.00 1

Res-Renovations $0.00 $631.00 5

Totals $7,538,913.00 $94,680.00 285





























Approved by Superior Charter Township Park Commission on 3/27/2017 
 

1 
 

Superior Charter Township Park Commission 
Regular Meeting 

February 27, 2017 
 

Adopted Minutes 
 

I. Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order by Chair Marion Morris at 6:34 pm. 

 
II. Roll Call  

Park Commissioners present:  Marion Morris, Sandi Lopez, Bernedia Word, Paula Jefferson, 
Nahid Sanii -Yahyai, Terry Lee Lansing, Martha Kern-Boprie 
Park Commissioners absent:  none 

Others present:  Juan Bradford, Park Administrator; Patrick Pigott, Recreation Coordinator; 
Trustee Alex Will iams, Rick Collman 

 
III. Flag Salute 

Chair Morris led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 
 

IV. Agenda Approval  

It was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Nahid Sanii -Yahyai to approve the agenda 
with the addition of New Business C. Bird Watching Class.  The motion carried. 

 
V. Prior Meeting Minutes Approval  

A.  January 23, 2017 
It was moved by Nahid Sanii -Yahyai and supported by Terry Lee Lansing to approve the 
minutes of 1/23/2017 with the following corrections: 
Agenda Approval.  In the sentence that presently reads “…David Buterbaughoff…” insert 

a space between the words “Buterbaugh” and “off”. 
Financial Statements B. Christmas Tree Lighting Expense Report In the sentence that 
presently reads “Sandi Lopez noted she like the format…” add the letter “d” to the word 

“like”. 
Adjournment Correct the time of adjournment to “7:27 p.m.” 
The motion carried and the minutes were approved with corrections. 

 

VI. Citizen Participation 
Rick Collman was introduced to Park Commissioners.  He is a township resident and 
volunteers to serve as a Park Steward.  He has much experience using parks, and has the 
time available to serve in this capacity.  His family has significant knowledge about plants, 

and the presence of invasive species.  Commissioners welcomed his offer to serve as Park 
Steward and discussed the role of steward with Rick. 

 

VII. Reports 
A.  Chair 

Chair Morris reported that Carla Bisaro of the Committee to Promote Superior Township 
contacted her.  This committee would like to assist with the Christmas Tree Lighting 

event in December, and in particular would like to provide an ice carver at the event.  
Marion encouraged Carla to obtain cost information associated with this feature. 

 

B. Administrator 
Juan Bradford provided a written report.  He added that the Michigan Department of 
Natural Resources (MDNR) gave final approval to our Five Year Plan last week.  This is 
the last approval needed, and lets Superior Township apply for state grants.  Juan also 



Approved by Superior Charter Township Park Commission on 3/27/2017 
 

2 
 

reported that he has continued to meet with Washtenaw County Parks & Recreation 
staff about collaboratively conducting the “Come Out and Play” (COAP) program this 

summer.  Christian Love Fellowship church (CLF) located on Stamford Blvd would also 
l ike to collaborate in this program.  At this point it appears l ikely the county will  fund the 
program, the township will  supervise staff, and programs will  be offered both at 
Community Park on Stamford and in CLF buildings.  This will allow a longer program day, 

and permit programming when it rains. 
 

C. Board Liaison 
Trustee Alex Will iams reported that The Supervisor’s Report contained the following:  

Gale Road will  be worked upon.  Township Administrative Staff met with County Parks 
staff about Staebler Farm Park plans.  There is a possibility of Folk Art classes conducted 
on this site.  Prospect Pointe West subdivision reduced the number of lots from 181 to 

151.  This will  result in larger houses on larger lots.  Fairfax Manor update:  a great deal 
of debt is attached to this property and business.  Federal Housing Urban Development 
(HUD) agency will  auction off the debt.  Buyer of the debt will  get the facil ity.  The non-
motorized trail  running along the south side of Geddes Road may connect to Berkshire 

across the Fairfax Manor frontage on Prospect Road.  The annual meeting with the Road 
Commission will  take place later this spring.  Anticipated projects include Vorhies Road 
north of M14 freeway and Panama Street.  Discussion is taking place about the merits of 

borrowing via bonds to complete more road work all  in one season.  Ellen Kurath 
submitted a letter asking to have Asian Bittersweet added to the Invasive Species List.  A 
new Planning Commissioner was appointed, and her name is Nahid Sanii -Yahyai.  Mary 
Burton was hired in the Util ity Department as a bil l ing clerk.  The Township Clerk’s office 

will overhaul the township personnel manual.  Members of the Local Development 
Financing Authority (LDFA) were re-appointed.  Bromley Park subdivision requested 
their annual waiver of a util ity fee.  Pending development in Redwood may eliminate 
future need for this waiver.  Replacement of the util ity valve on Stamford Blvd was 

approved.  Trees along Panama Street were trimmed and removed. 
 

D. Board Meeting Attendee – Bernedia Word 

Bernedia said she attended the meeting, and had nothing to add to Trustee Will iams’ 
report. 

 
E. Park Steward – no report 

 
F. Safety 

There were no accidents or injuries in the past month. 
 

VIII. Communications 
A.  Educational Info: National Recreation & Parks Association 2016 Field Report 
B. Park Steward Request 

C. 2017 Special Events Flyer Draft 
D. Michigan Invasive Species Grant Program Letter 
It was moved by Nahid Sanii -Yahyai and supported by Martha Kern-Boprie to receive the 
communications.  The motion carri ed. 

 
IX. Old Business – none 
 

X. New Business 
A.  Park Use Agreement with Oakbrook Sports, LLC 



Approved by Superior Charter Township Park Commission on 3/27/2017 
 

3 
 

It was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Marion Morris to approve the use 
agreement with Oakbrook Sports, LLC for use of Oakbrook Park from May 17 through 

August 9, 2017.  The motion carried. 
 

B.  2017 Park Improvement/Development Budget:  Passenger Van 
Juan Bradford informed commissioners he can probably acquire a used passenger van 

with around 30,000 miles on it for approximately $23,000.  Park Commissioners agreed 
with the used vehicle concept.  The vehicle will  be needed by June for 2017 Park 
maintenance and programming.  It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by 
Marion Morris to authorize the park Administrator to purchase a van for the Park 

Department for an amount not to exceed $25,000.00, contingent upon approval by the 
Park Commission chair and vice-chair.  A roll  call vote was taken on the motion. 
Morris  Yes 

Lopez  Yes 
Word  Yes 
Lansing  Yes 
Jefferson Yes 

Sanii-Yahyai Yes 
Kern-Boprie Yes 
The motion carried. 

 
C. Bird Watching  Class  

Sandi Lopez informed the Park Commission that Jack Smiley proposed offering a class in 
bird watching taught by an Audubon Society expert.  The class would probably begin 

with class room instruction followed by outdoor observation.  The class would be geared 
to students of all  ages.  Park Commissioners supported this concept, and will  work with 
the Township Clerk’s office to announce the class in the township newsletter. 

 

XI. Bills for Payment 
The list of Bil ls for Payment was presented in both BSA and QuickBooks formats.  Different 
amounts were included in the two lists.  It was moved by Terry Lee Lansing and supported by 

Paula Jefferson to approve payment of the bil ls totaling $9,530.25.  The motion carried. 
 

XII. Financial Statements 
It was moved by Terry Lee Lansing and supported by Nahid Sanii -Yahyai to receive the 

January 2017 Financial Statements.  The motion carried. 
 

XIII. Pleas and Petitions 
Marion Morris noted that we need something new in the Parks Tent at various events to 

advertise our parks and programs.  She suggested a large standing easel or sandwich board 
sign.  Perhaps larger signs at road intersections would also be helpful. 

 

XIV. Adjournment 
It was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Nahid Sanii -Yahyai to adjourn at 7:40 pm.  
The motion carried. 
 

Submitted by, 
Martha Kern-Boprie 
Park Commissioner and Secretary 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 

 2201 Hogback Road  Ann Arbor, Michigan  48105-9732  OFFICE  (734) 971-8400  FAX  (734) 973-4624  EMAIL  sheriff@ewashtenaw.org 

JERRY L. CLAYTON MARK A. PTASZEK 

 SHERIFF UNDERSHERIFF 

                Public Safety –Quality Service – Strong Communities 
 

 
 

April 5, 2017 
 
TO:     Ken Schwartz, Superior Township Supervisor 
 
FR:     Mike Trester, Lieutenant (Ann Arbor, Salem, Superior and York Townships) 
 
TH:       Marlene Radzik, Commander 
 
RE:     March 2017 Police Services Monthly Report 
 
In March of 2017 there were 729 calls for service in Superior Township, compared to 776 in 
March 2016. 
 
For the month of March deputies initiated 167 traffic stops and issued 60 citations.   
 
Information on significant events this month includes: 
 

 Thursday March 2, Prospect and Cherry Hill Road, OWI arrest resulting from crash, 
Deputy Woollams OIC, 17-16379 

 Thursday March 9, Vreeland and Leforge OWI arrest resulting from traffic stop, Deputy 
Smith OIC, 17-18702 

 Sunday March 20, 9200 Block of MacArthur Blvd, Home Invasion, entry through kitchen 
window, electronic items taken, Deputy Toth OIC, 17-21473 

 Friday March 24, Felony Warrant Arrest, 5301 McAuley Drive, Deputy Bynum OIC, 17-
22863 

 Monday March 27, 5900 Block of cherry Hill Road, Larceny from Vehicle, forced entry 
into construction trailer, tools stolen, Deputy Crova OIC, 17-23586 



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Superior Twp-SUT

Month: March

Year: 2017

Print Option: Print Both Monthly and YTD

Include Unfounded: No

Report Offenses: Include All (1,2,3,4)

Attempted/Completed/NA: Includes Attempted, Completed

City: Superior Twp-SUT

4/5/2017 7:01:38 AM                  Page 1 of 5



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Superior Twp-SUT

                 For The Month Of March

Classification Mar/2016 Mar/2017 %Change

10002  PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 0 0 0%

11001  SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC lST DEGREE 1 1 0%

11003  SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL -CSC lST DEGREE 1 1 0%

12000  ROBBERY 1 0 -100%

13001  NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 9 8 -11.1%

13002  AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 2 3 50%

13003  INTIMIDATION/STALKING 1 1 0%

20000  ARSON 0 1 0%

22001  BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY 1 1 0%

22002  BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Intent to Commit) 2 0 -100%

23003  LARCENY -THEFT FROM BUILDING 2 3 50%

23005  LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 1 2 100%

23006  LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES 1 0 -100%

23007  LARCENY -OTHER 0 2 0%

24001  MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 0 0 0%

25000  FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING 1 1 0%

26001  FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME 3 3 0%

26002  FRAUD -CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 0 1 0%

26007  FRAUD - IDENTITY THEFT 3 0 -100%

27000  EMBEZZLEMENT 1 0 -100%

29000  DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 7 3 -57.1%

35001  VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 5 3 -40%

35002  NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 3 0 -100%

52001  WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 1 1 0%

52003  WEAPONS OFFENSE -OTHER 0 0 0%

Group A Totals 46 35 -23.9%

22003  BURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 0 0 0%

36004  SEX OFFENSE -OTHER 1 0 -100%

38001  FAMILY -ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT 0 1 0%

41002  LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 3 0 -100%

48000  OBSTRUCTING POLICE 2 0 -100%

49000  ESCAPE/FLIGHT 1 0 -100%

50000  OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 5 1 -80%

53001  DISORDERLY CONDUCT 0 1 0%

53002  PUBLIC PEACE -OTHER 1 0 -100%

54001  HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 1 0 -100%

54002  OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 7 2 -71.4%

55000  HEALTH AND SAFETY 1 0 -100%

57001  TRESPASS 3 0 -100%

70000  JUVENILE RUNAWAY 0 2 0%

Group B Totals 25 7 -72%

2800  JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 9 2 -77.7%

2900  TRAFFIC OFFENSES 6 4 -33.3%

4/5/2017 7:01:38 AM                  Page 2 of 5



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Superior Twp-SUT

                 For The Month Of March

Classification Mar/2016 Mar/2017 %Change

3000  WARRANTS 17 9 -47.0%

3100  TRAFFIC CRASHES 23 45 95.65%

3200  SICK / INJURY COMPLAINT 23 16 -30.4%

3300  MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 178 161 -9.55%

3400  WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTS / ACCIDENTS 1 0 -100%

3500  NON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 217 174 -19.8%

3700  MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 138 174 26.08%

3800  ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 12 11 -8.33%

3900  ALARMS 29 36 24.13%

Group C Totals 653 632 -3.21%

4200  PARKING CITATIONS 0 0 0%

4500  MISCELLANEOUS A THROUGH UUUU 0 0 0%

Group D Totals 0 0 0%

6000  MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 9 13 44.44%

6100  MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 36 40 11.11%

6300  CANINE ACTIVITIES 1 1 0%

6500  CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 2 2 0%

6600  COURT / WARRANT ACTIVITIES 0 0 0%

6700  INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITIES 4 0 -100%

Group F Totals 52 56 7.692%

City : Superior Twp Totals 776 730 -5.92%

4/5/2017 7:01:38 AM                  Page 3 of 5



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Superior Twp-SUT

             Year To Date Through March

Classification 2016 2017 %Change

Group F Totals 0 0 0%

10002  PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 1 0 -100%

11001  SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC lST DEGREE 2 1 -50%

11003  SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL -CSC lST DEGREE 2 1 -50%

12000  ROBBERY 3 0 -100%

13001  NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 33 31 -6.06%

13002  AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 6 12 100%

13003  INTIMIDATION/STALKING 2 4 100%

20000  ARSON 0 1 0%

22001  BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY 8 8 0%

22002  BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Intent to Commit) 3 1 -66.6%

23003  LARCENY -THEFT FROM BUILDING 5 11 120%

23005  LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 4 4 0%

23006  LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES 1 1 0%

23007  LARCENY -OTHER 5 5 0%

24001  MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 2 5 150%

25000  FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING 1 2 100%

26001  FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME 5 5 0%

26002  FRAUD -CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 2 3 50%

26007  FRAUD - IDENTITY THEFT 4 4 0%

27000  EMBEZZLEMENT 1 0 -100%

29000  DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 18 12 -33.3%

35001  VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 12 9 -25%

35002  NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 5 1 -80%

52001  WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 4 1 -75%

52003  WEAPONS OFFENSE -OTHER 1 0 -100%

Group A Totals 130 122 -6.15%

22003  BURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 1 0 -100%

36004  SEX OFFENSE -OTHER 1 0 -100%

38001  FAMILY -ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT 2 2 0%

41002  LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 3 1 -66.6%

48000  OBSTRUCTING POLICE 7 2 -71.4%

49000  ESCAPE/FLIGHT 2 0 -100%

50000  OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 9 7 -22.2%

53001  DISORDERLY CONDUCT 4 2 -50%

53002  PUBLIC PEACE -OTHER 1 0 -100%

54001  HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 1 0 -100%

54002  OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 9 6 -33.3%

55000  HEALTH AND SAFETY 3 0 -100%

57001  TRESPASS 6 1 -83.3%

70000  JUVENILE RUNAWAY 1 6 500%

Group B Totals 50 27 -46%

4/5/2017 7:01:38 AM                  Page 4 of 5



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Superior Twp-SUT

             Year To Date Through March

Classification 2016 2017 %Change

2800  JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 17 10 -41.1%

2900  TRAFFIC OFFENSES 9 10 11.11%

3000  WARRANTS 39 25 -35.8%

3100  TRAFFIC CRASHES 82 122 48.78%

3200  SICK / INJURY COMPLAINT 48 60 25%

3300  MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 473 443 -6.34%

3400  WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTS / ACCIDENTS 1 0 -100%

3500  NON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 665 515 -22.5%

3700  MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 377 479 27.05%

3800  ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 28 42 50%

3900  ALARMS 137 119 -13.1%

Group C Totals 1876 1825 -2.71%

4200  PARKING CITATIONS 2 1 -50%

4500  MISCELLANEOUS A THROUGH UUUU 2 0 -100%

Group D Totals 4 1 -75%

6000  MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 19 21 10.52%

6100  MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 79 119 50.63%

6300  CANINE ACTIVITIES 3 2 -33.3%

6500  CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 8 9 12.5%

6600  COURT / WARRANT ACTIVITIES 2 1 -50%

6700  INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITIES 10 9 -10%

Group F Totals 121 161 33.05%

City : Superior Twp Totals 2181 2136 -2.06%

4/5/2017 7:01:38 AM                  Page 5 of 5



1 | P a g e  
 

WASHTENAW METRO DISPATCH 

DAILY SUMMARY FOR MARCH 1, 2017 – MARCH 31, 2017 

ANN ARBOR/ SALEM/SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP INCIDENTS 

 

 

Wednesday, Mar 1st 

 

NONE 

 

Thursday, Mar 2nd 

 

18:56 OUID Woollams  Prospect/Cherry Hill Rd, Superior Twp 

  17-16379  Crash; Voluntary Blood draw; St. Joe’s; 

    Suspect: Arlene Deland; w/f; 11/6/56 

 

Friday, Mar 3rd 

 

NONE 

 

Saturday, Mar 4th 

 

NONE 

 

Sunday, Mar 5th 

 

NONE 

 

Monday, Mar 6th 

 

NONE 

 

Tuesday, Mar 7th 

 

4:36 Warrant Hankamp  1280 Stamford Rd, Superior Twp 

 Arrest 17-17545  Misdemeanor Warrant Arrest 

    One Arrest: Brian Bradshaw; b/m; 11/8/75 

 

Wednesday, Mar 8th 

 

NONE 

 

Thursday, Mar 9th 

 

11:35 Warrant Toth, Russell  Geddes/Ridge Rd, Superior Twp 

 Arrest 17-18547  Misdemeanor Warrant Arrest 

    One Arrest: Armann Page; b/m; 5/5/93 

 

20:59 OWI Smith  Vreeland/Leforge Rd, Superior Twp 

  17-18702  Traffic stop; Voluntary Blood test; WCJ; 

    One Arrest: Daniel Tuttle; w/m; 2/16/56 



2 | P a g e  
 

Friday, Mar 10th 

 

NONE 

 

Saturday, Mar 11th 

 

NONE 

 

Sunday, Mar 12th 

 

NONE 

 

Monday, Mar 13th 

 

NONE 

 

Tuesday, Mar 14th 

 

NONE 

 

Wednesday, Mar 15th 

 

NONE 

 

Thursday, Mar 16th 

 

NONE 

 

Friday, Mar 17th 

 

NONE 

 

Saturday, Mar 18th 

 

NONE 

 

Sunday, Mar 19th 

 

15:37 Home Toth, McKinney  9232 Macarthur Blvd, Superior Twp   

 Invasion 17-21473  Entry through kitchen window;  

    43” Vizio flatscreen tv, children’s shoes, 

    Google laptop, Google home device, 

    LG Bluetooth; no known suspects 

 

Monday, Mar 20th 

 

21:17 Larceny from McGrady  8932 Macarthur Blvd, Superior Twp 

 Vehicle 17-21853  Locked vehicle; purse stolen; no known suspects 

 

 



3 | P a g e  
 

 

Tuesday, Mar 21st 

 

10:15 Burglary Stanton  2416 Westbrooke Cir, Ann Arbor, Twp 

  17-22225  Entry through unlocked basement window on 

    Home under construction; power tools stolen; 

    No known suspects 

 

Wednesday, Mar 22nd 

 

17:05 CSC 1ST Losey  1515 Ridge Rd, Superior Twp 

  17-22326  2 minor children allegedly assaulted by babysitter; 

    Matter under investigation 

Thursday, Mar 23rd 

 

NONE 

 

Friday, Mar 24th 

 

15:23 Warrant Bynum  5301 McAuley Dr, Superior Two 

 Arrest 17-22863  Felony Warrant Arrest 

    One Arrest: Michael Wallen; w/m; 3/23/82 

 

Saturday, Mar 25th 

 

NONE 

 

Sunday, Mar 26th 

 

NONE 

 

Monday, Mar 27th 

 

8:38 Larceny from Crova  5960 Cherry Hill Rd, Superior Twp 

 Vehicle 17-23586  Forced entry into construction trailer; 

    Tools stolen; no known suspects 

 

Tuesday, Mar 28th 

 

NONE 

 

Wednesday, Mar 29th 

 

NONE 

 

Thursday, Mar 30th 

 

NONE 

 

 



4 | P a g e  
 

Friday, Mar 31st 

 

11:42 Larceny from Ross, Richardson  9380 Brookville Rd, Salem Twp 

 Vehicle 17-24857  License plate stolen; no known suspects 

 



CSO/ACO/Support Staff Log Total Administrative Duty: 3 for a total of  155 minutes

Total Follow Up: 12 for a total of  625 minutes

Total Proactive Patrol: 11 for a total of  445 minutes

Total Service Request: 3 for a total of  125 minutes

Total # of Activities: 29 for a total of  1350 minutes

Deputy Log Total Administrative Duty: 421 for a total of  10326 minutes

Total Briefing: 178 for a total of  3585 minutes

Total Court (Regular Time): 5 for a total of  240 minutes

Total Court (Overtime): 4 for a total of  480 minutes

Total Community Relations: 72 for a total of  2250 minutes

Total Court Off-Duty: 2 for a total of  240 minutes

Total Deputy Join Shift: 22 for a total of  0 minutes

Total Deputy Left Shift: 29 for a total of  0 minutes

Total Follow Up: 127 for a total of  5385 minutes

Total Out of Service: 33 for a total of  45 minutes

Total Property Check: 192 for a total of  3695 minutes

Total Proactive Patrol: 701 for a total of  15319 minutes

Total Special Detail: 9 for a total of  660 minutes

Total Selective Enforcement: 92 for a total of  2600 minutes

Total Self-Initiated Activity: 6 for a total of  95 minutes

Total SM: 108 for a total of  3175 minutes

Total Service Request: 309 for a total of  16290 minutes

Total Service Request Assist: 63 for a total of  3185 minutes

Total Training: 2 for a total of  60 minutes

Total Traffic Stop: 151 for a total of  2115 minutes

Total Other: 3 for a total of  170 minutes

Total # of Activities: 2529 for a total of  69915 minutes

Detective Log Total Follow Up: 17 for a total of  1575 minutes

Total Service Request: 1 for a total of  420 minutes

Total # of Activities: 18 for a total of  1995 minutes

General Fund Patrol Total Follow Up: 1 for a total of  30 minutes

Total Proactive Patrol: 1 for a total of  25 minutes

Total Service Request: 2 for a total of  270 minutes

Total Service Request Assist: 1 for a total of  65 minutes

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
Activity Log Area Summary Report

04/05/2017

8:12 AM

Date Range:
Area: Superior Twp.

3/1/2017 - 3/31/2017

4/5/2017 8:12:55 AMp_al_Log_Type_Summary Page 1 of 2



General Fund Patrol Total Traffic Stop: 2 for a total of  25 minutes

Total # of Activities: 7 for a total of  415 minutes

Secondary Road Patrol Log Total Administrative Duty: 2 for a total of  60 minutes

Total Follow Up: 9 for a total of  1580 minutes

Total Proactive Patrol: 1 for a total of  20 minutes

Total Service Request: 2 for a total of  320 minutes

Total Traffic Stop: 3 for a total of  45 minutes

Total # of Activities: 17 for a total of  2025 minutes

Supervisor Log Total Administrative Duty: 97 for a total of  4275 minutes

Total Briefing: 4 for a total of  65 minutes

Total Community Relations: 6 for a total of  200 minutes

Total Follow Up: 1 for a total of  60 minutes

Total Out of Service: 31 for a total of  0 minutes

Total Property Check: 2 for a total of  30 minutes

Total Proactive Patrol: 40 for a total of  630 minutes

Total Special Detail: 1 for a total of  50 minutes

Total Self-Initiated Activity: 2 for a total of  35 minutes

Total Service Request: 4 for a total of  265 minutes

Total Service Request Assist: 13 for a total of  595 minutes

Total Traffic Stop: 3 for a total of  20 minutes

Total Other: 10 for a total of  0 minutes

Total # of Activities: 214 for a total of  6225 minutes

Total Superior Twp.: 2814 for a total of  81925 minutes  ( 1365 hours 25 minutes)

4/5/2017 8:12:55 AMp_al_Log_Type_Summary Page 2 of 2



Deputy Log Total Administrative Duty: 2 for a total of  50 minutes

Total Property Check: 4 for a total of  80 minutes

Total Proactive Patrol: 312 for a total of  8045 minutes

Total Selective Enforcement: 1 for a total of  40 minutes

Total SM: 9 for a total of  190 minutes

Total Service Request: 3 for a total of  210 minutes

Total Service Request Assist: 1 for a total of  20 minutes

Total Traffic Stop: 8 for a total of  90 minutes

Total # of Activities: 340 for a total of  8725 minutes

Total AA/SUT: DDACTS 
Zone 2 - MacArthur Blvd:

340 for a total of  8725 minutes  ( 145 hours 25 minutes)

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
Activity Log Area Summary Report

04/05/2017

8:13 AM

Date Range:
Area: AA/SUT: DDACTS Zone 2 - MacArthur Blvd

3/1/2017 - 3/31/2017

4/5/2017 8:13:35 AMp_al_Log_Type_Summary Page 1 of 1



Deputy Log Total Property Check: 3 for a total of  45 minutes

Total Proactive Patrol: 41 for a total of  1085 minutes

Total # of Activities: 44 for a total of  1130 minutes

Total AA/SUT: DDACTS 
Zone 1 - Oakbrook Park:

44 for a total of  1130 minutes  ( 18 hours 50 minutes)

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
Activity Log Area Summary Report

04/05/2017

8:13 AM

Date Range:
Area: AA/SUT: DDACTS Zone 1 - Oakbrook Park

3/1/2017 - 3/31/2017

4/5/2017 8:13:16 AMp_al_Log_Type_Summary Page 1 of 1



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity 
Log

Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 625123 Date: 3/4/2017 8:35 PM Location: HARRIS/ASCOT Ticket #: 17WD02102 Deputy: MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W

Citation 1: C/I    NO PROOF OF INS

Log ID: 627586 Date: 3/19/2017 8:33 PM Location: GLENDALE/ HAMLET Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 627586 Date: 3/19/2017 5:29 PM Location: DAWN/ PANAMA Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 628421 Date: 3/24/2017 5:29 PM Location: MACARTHUR/ HARRIS Ticket #: 17WD02810 Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Citation 1: MISD    DWLS

Log ID: 628421 Date: 3/24/2017 10:25 PM Location: MACARTHUR/ STAMFORD Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 628421 Date: 3/24/2017 10:00 PM Location: BARRINGTON/ HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 628833 Date: 3/27/2017 11:44 PM Location: MACARTHUR/HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK T

Log ID: 629378 Date: 3/30/2017 9:35 PM Location: STAMFORD/ STEPHENS Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Area: 142 AA/SUT: DDACTS Zone 2 - 
MacArthur Blvd

Date 
Range:

3/1/2017 - 3/31/2017

Total Citations Issued: 2

Total Citation 1s: 2

Total Citation 2s: 0

Total Citation 3s: 0

Tickets Not Issued: 6

Total Traffic Stops: 8

Traffic stops that ended in an arrest: 0

4/4/2017 12:19:21 PMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 1 of 1



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity 
Log

Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 598577 Date: 3/4/2017 10:07 PM Location: PROSPECT/GEDDES Ticket #: NA Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK T

Log ID: 598577 Date: 3/4/2017 9:27 PM Location: CLARK/SWEET Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK T

Log ID: 619722 Date: 3/12/2017 11:06 PM Location: CLARK/WIARD Ticket #: NA Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK T

Log ID: 619722 Date: 3/12/2017 11:07 PM Location: MACARTHUR/HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK T

Log ID: 624480 Date: 3/1/2017 8:34 AM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: 17-1964 Deputy: REX, BRIAN ANDREWS

Citation 1: C/I    Violation of posted speed limit

Log ID: 624480 Date: 3/1/2017 8:39 AM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: REX, BRIAN ANDREWS

Log ID: 624480 Date: 3/1/2017 11:31 AM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: 17-1965 Deputy: REX, BRIAN ANDREWS

Citation 1: C/I    other: impeding trafffic

Log ID: 624498 Date: 3/1/2017 9:28 AM Location: RIDGE MOTT Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 624498 Date: 3/1/2017 1:30 PM Location: PLYMOUTH PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 624603 Date: 3/1/2017 10:12 PM Location: CLARK/ MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 624603 Date: 3/1/2017 9:46 PM Location: RIDGE/ CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 624629 Date: 3/1/2017 8:55 PM Location: GEDDES/PROSEPCT Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 624694 Date: 3/2/2017 12:41 PM Location: PROSPECT/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 624694 Date: 3/2/2017 12:40 PM Location: GEDDES/HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 624698 Date: 3/2/2017 1:23 PM Location: PROSPECT GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 624698 Date: 3/2/2017 1:37 PM Location: GEDDES HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 624875 Date: 3/3/2017 3:46 AM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Log ID: 624882 Date: 3/3/2017 10:12 PM Location: STAMFORD/GOLFVIEW Ticket #: 2084 Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Citation 1: C/I    insurance

Log ID: 624986 Date: 3/3/2017 7:41 PM Location: WIARD/ FAIRWAY Ticket #: 17WD02078 Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Citation 1: MISD    DWLS

Area: 16 Superior Twp.

Date 
Range:

3/1/2017 - 3/31/2017

4/4/2017 12:18:01 PMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 1 of 9



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 625047 Date: 3/4/2017 1:13 PM Location: GEDDES & HUNTERS 
CREEK

Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 625049 Date: 3/4/2017 1:14 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 625105 Date: 3/4/2017 7:52 PM Location: FORD/ CLARK Ticket #: 17WD02098 Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Citation 1: MISD    EXPIRED LICENSE

Log ID: 625105 Date: 3/4/2017 9:20 PM Location: DAWN/ PANAMA Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 625105 Date: 3/4/2017 8:21 PM Location: MIDWAY/ CLARK Ticket #: 17WD02100 Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Citation 1: MISD    EXPIRED LICENSE

Log ID: 625105 Date: 3/4/2017 9:41 PM Location: RIDGE/ MOTT Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 625105 Date: 3/4/2017 10:03 PM Location: MACARTHUR/ GLENDALE Ticket #: 17WD02106 Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Citation 1: MISD    EXPIRED LICENSE

Log ID: 625105 Date: 3/4/2017 9:12 PM Location: MACARTHUR/ DEERING Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 625123 Date: 3/4/2017 7:54 PM Location: WIARD/CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W

Log ID: 625123 Date: 3/4/2017 9:27 PM Location: CLARK/DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W

Log ID: 625123 Date: 3/4/2017 7:43 PM Location: GEDDES/HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W

Log ID: 625131 Date: 3/4/2017 9:19 PM Location: HARRIS/ GEDDES Ticket #: 17WD2105 Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT MICHAEL

Citation 1: C/I    DEF PLATE

Log ID: 625138 Date: 3/6/2017 10:45 PM Location: MACARTHUR/DEERING Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 625163 Date: 3/5/2017 7:02 AM Location: PROSPECT & GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: HAUSE, KEVIN PATRICK

Log ID: 625181 Date: 3/5/2017 10:10 AM Location: PLYMOUTH/AYRSHIRE Ticket #: 17WD02172 Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Citation 1: C/I    Other: fail to yield

Log ID: 625181 Date: 3/5/2017 2:06 PM Location: PROSPECT/VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 625183 Date: 3/5/2017 1:27 PM Location: GEDDES & SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 625183 Date: 3/5/2017 11:16 AM Location: GEDDES HUNTERS RIDGE Ticket #: WD2113 Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Citation 1: C/I    NO PROOF INS

Log ID: 625234 Date: 3/5/2017 6:53 PM Location: CLARK/ WIARD Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 625257 Date: 3/6/2017 3:27 AM Location: FORD/GOTFREDSON Ticket #: 17WD02137 Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Citation 1: C/I    IMPEDE TRAFFIC

Log ID: 625257 Date: 3/6/2017 1:48 AM Location: PROSPECT/FORD Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

4/4/2017 12:18:01 PMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 2 of 9



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 625257 Date: 3/5/2017 11:33 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: 17WD02129 Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Citation 1: C/I    impeding

Log ID: 625257 Date: 3/5/2017 11:30 PM Location: GEDDES/SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 625257 Date: 3/5/2017 11:16 PM Location: FORD/CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 625274 Date: 3/6/2017 1:28 AM Location: GEDDES/RIDGE Ticket #: 17WD02135 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Citation 1: C/I    SPEED Citation 2: C/I    NO INSURANCE

Log ID: 625375 Date: 3/6/2017 3:54 PM Location: GEDDES/ LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT MICHAEL

Log ID: 625445 Date: 3/6/2017 11:01 PM Location: FORD/GOTFREDSON Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 625465 Date: 3/7/2017 12:59 AM Location: RIDGE/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Log ID: 625516 Date: 3/7/2017 1:16 PM Location: PLYMOUTH CHERRY HILL Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 625654 Date: 3/7/2017 8:30 PM Location: STAMFORD/DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 625723 Date: 3/8/2017 3:20 PM Location: PROSPECT/CHERRY HILL Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 625723 Date: 3/8/2017 12:38 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 625729 Date: 3/8/2017 3:38 PM Location: PROSPECT GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 625871 Date: 3/9/2017 2:44 AM Location: PROSPECT/VREELAND Ticket #: 17WD02277 Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Citation 1: C/I    DISOBEY TRAFFIC 
CONTROL

Log ID: 625871 Date: 3/8/2017 10:53 PM Location: PROSPECT/CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Log ID: 625871 Date: 3/9/2017 1:23 AM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Log ID: 625881 Date: 3/9/2017 12:34 AM Location: PROSPECT/CHERRY HILL Ticket #: 17WD02274 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Citation 1: C/I    55/50

Log ID: 625912 Date: 3/9/2017 10:04 AM Location: 9108 PANAMA Ticket #: 17WD02285 Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Citation 1: C/I    Other: parking

Log ID: 625968 Date: 3/9/2017 2:40 PM Location: GEDDES / RIDGE Ticket #: Deputy: TOTH, GRANT A

Citation 1: C/I    Vision Obstruction

Log ID: 626022 Date: 3/9/2017 10:33 PM Location: CLARK/ FORD Ticket #: 17WD02305 Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Citation 1: MISD    DROVE WHILE LICENSE 
EXPIRED

Log ID: 626089 Date: 3/10/2017 6:03 AM Location: PROSPECT/VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: ARTS, JOSHUA A

Log ID: 626266 Date: 3/10/2017 8:43 PM Location: CLARK/FALL RIVER Ticket #: Deputy: MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W

4/4/2017 12:18:01 PMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 3 of 9



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 626266 Date: 3/10/2017 9:39 PM Location: PROSPECT/VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W

Log ID: 626316 Date: 3/11/2017 12:09 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 626323 Date: 3/11/2017 1:29 PM Location: FORD & PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 626399 Date: 3/11/2017 10:20 PM Location: GEDDES/SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Log ID: 626403 Date: 3/12/2017 5:16 AM Location: BUCKINGHAM -/ 
MACARTHUR BLVD

Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD A

Log ID: 626439 Date: 3/12/2017 1:40 PM Location: PLYMOUTH/FORD Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 626439 Date: 3/12/2017 1:15 PM Location: SHEFFIELD/BARRINGTON Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 626439 Date: 3/12/2017 1:52 PM Location: PLYMOUTH/CHERRY HILL Ticket #: 17WD02352 Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Citation 1: C/I    License & Registration

Log ID: 626486 Date: 3/12/2017 5:09 PM Location: CLARK/ SWEET Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 626486 Date: 3/12/2017 9:19 PM Location: CLARK/ DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 626486 Date: 3/12/2017 7:34 PM Location: STAMFORD/ PANAMA Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 626521 Date: 3/13/2017 3:01 AM Location: PLYMOUTH/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 626521 Date: 3/12/2017 9:30 PM Location: LEFORGE/CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 626521 Date: 3/12/2017 11:03 PM Location: PROSPECT/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 626538 Date: 3/13/2017 2:46 AM Location: PLYMOUTH/CHERRY HILL Ticket #: 17WD02374 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Citation 1: C/I    EQUIPMENT VIOLATION Citation 2: MISD    DWLS

Log ID: 626863 Date: 3/14/2017 10:49 PM Location: FORD/HOLMES Ticket #: NA Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 626863 Date: 3/14/2017 10:21 PM Location: GEDDES/RIDGE Ticket #: NA Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 626876 Date: 3/15/2017 1:53 AM Location: GEDDES/SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Log ID: 626876 Date: 3/15/2017 1:24 AM Location: GEDDES/HICKMAN Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Log ID: 626918 Date: 3/15/2017 2:27 PM Location: LEFORGE & GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Log ID: 627006 Date: 3/18/2017 10:38 PM Location: FAIRFOX MANOR Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK T

Log ID: 627006 Date: 3/18/2017 8:59 PM Location: MACARTHUR/ HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK T

Log ID: 627012 Date: 3/15/2017 10:22 PM Location: CLARK/MACARTHUR BLVD. Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 627149 Date: 3/16/2017 5:10 PM Location: GEDDES/ PROSPECT Ticket #: 17WD02472 Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Citation 1: C/I    IMPEDED TRAFFIC

Log ID: 627149 Date: 3/16/2017 5:37 PM Location: PROSPECT/ GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

4/4/2017 12:18:01 PMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 4 of 9



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 627382 Date: 3/17/2017 11:13 PM Location: GEDDES/SUPERIOR Ticket #: 2521 Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Citation 1: C/I    speed Citation 2: C/I    no reg

Log ID: 627488 Date: 3/18/2017 8:15 PM Location: CLARK/PROSPECT Ticket #: 17WD02539 Deputy: MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W

Citation 1: MISD    DWLS 1

Log ID: 627488 Date: 3/19/2017 12:09 AM Location: DAWN/PANAMA Ticket #: Deputy: MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W

Log ID: 627502 Date: 3/18/2017 11:23 PM Location: GEDDES/HICKMAN Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 627586 Date: 3/19/2017 8:50 PM Location: DEVON/ NOTTINGHAM Ticket #: 17WD02577 Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Citation 1: C/I    INSURANCE

Log ID: 627586 Date: 3/19/2017 9:07 PM Location: DEVON/ NOTTINGHAM Ticket #: 17WD02578 Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Citation 1: MISD    EXPIRED LICENSE

Log ID: 627586 Date: 3/19/2017 9:49 PM Location: SUPERIOR/ GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 627586 Date: 3/19/2017 8:13 PM Location: DAWN/ CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 627591 Date: 3/20/2017 1:20 AM Location: WB M14&FORD Ticket #: 17WD02581 Deputy: RICHARDSON, JEREMIAH J

Citation 1: C/I    LIMITED ACCESS 
SPEEDING 01 - 05 MPH

Log ID: 627591 Date: 3/20/2017 1:22 AM Location: EB M14&FORD Ticket #: 17WD02582 Deputy: RICHARDSON, JEREMIAH J

Citation 1: C/I    LIMITED ACCESS 
SPEEDING 01 - 05 MPH

Log ID: 627591 Date: 3/20/2017 1:24 AM Location: M14&FORD Ticket #: Deputy: RICHARDSON, JEREMIAH J

Log ID: 627591 Date: 3/20/2017 1:26 AM Location: M14&FORD Ticket #: 17WD02585 Deputy: RICHARDSON, JEREMIAH J

Citation 1: C/I    SPEEDING 06 - 10 MPH 
OVER SPEED: 80/70

Log ID: 627591 Date: 3/20/2017 1:18 AM Location: EB  M14&FORD Ticket #: 17WD02580 Deputy: RICHARDSON, JEREMIAH J

Citation 1: C/I    LIMITED ACCESS 
SPEEDING 06 - 10 MPH

Log ID: 627614 Date: 3/19/2017 11:16 PM Location: GEDDES/HICKMAN Ticket #: 2586 Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Citation 1: C/I    insurance Citation 2: C/I    speed

Log ID: 627633 Date: 3/20/2017 6:44 AM Location: CHERRY 
HILL/GOTFREDSON

Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Log ID: 627698 Date: 3/20/2017 11:01 AM Location: GEDDES 7 SUPERIOR Ticket #: WD2598 Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Citation 1: C/I    IMPEDING TRAFFIC

4/4/2017 12:18:01 PMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 5 of 9



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 627773 Date: 3/20/2017 11:44 PM Location: EB M14/FORD Ticket #: Deputy: RICHARDSON, JEREMIAH J

Log ID: 627773 Date: 3/20/2017 11:38 PM Location: EB M14/FORD Ticket #: 17WD02646 Deputy: RICHARDSON, JEREMIAH J

Citation 1: C/I    LIMITED ACCESS 
SPEEDING 01 - 05 MPH

Log ID: 627773 Date: 3/20/2017 11:40 PM Location: WB M14/FORD Ticket #: 17WD02647 Deputy: RICHARDSON, JEREMIAH J

Citation 1: C/I    LIMITED ACCESS 
SPEEDING 01 - 05 MPH

Log ID: 627773 Date: 3/20/2017 11:49 PM Location: EB M14/FORD Ticket #: 17WD02653 Deputy: RICHARDSON, JEREMIAH J

Citation 1: C/I    LIMITED ACCESS 
SPEEDING 01 - 05 MPH

Log ID: 627773 Date: 3/20/2017 11:48 PM Location: EB M14/FORD Ticket #: 17WD02650 Deputy: RICHARDSON, JEREMIAH J

Citation 1: C/I    LIMITED ACCESS 
SPEEDING 01 - 05 MPH

Log ID: 627773 Date: 3/20/2017 11:46 PM Location: EB M14/FORD Ticket #: 17WD02649 Deputy: RICHARDSON, JEREMIAH J

Citation 1: C/I    LIMITED ACCESS 
SPEEDING 01 - 05 MPH

Log ID: 627773 Date: 3/20/2017 11:42 PM Location: EB M14/FORD Ticket #: 17WD02648 Deputy: RICHARDSON, JEREMIAH J

Citation 1: C/I    LIMITED ACCESS 
SPEEDING 06 - 10 MPH

Log ID: 627779 Date: 3/20/2017 5:37 PM Location: PLYMOUTH/ CURTIS Ticket #: 17WD02565 Deputy: LOSEY, ROBERT MICHAEL

Citation 1: C/I    REG Citation 2: C/I    EQUIP

Log ID: 627793 Date: 3/20/2017 9:19 PM Location: FORD/PLYMOUTH Ticket #: NA Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 627793 Date: 3/21/2017 1:17 AM Location: PROSPECT/CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 627816 Date: 3/21/2017 2:28 AM Location: GEDDES/HICKMAN Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Log ID: 627816 Date: 3/21/2017 2:14 AM Location: GEDDES/GAIL Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Log ID: 627852 Date: 3/21/2017 10:39 AM Location: PLYMOUTH BERRY Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 627935 Date: 3/22/2017 12:20 AM Location: GEDDES/ANDOVER Ticket #: NA Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK T

Log ID: 627935 Date: 3/21/2017 8:58 PM Location: FORD/BERRY Ticket #: NA Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK T

Log ID: 627971 Date: 3/22/2017 6:21 AM Location: PROSPECT/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: ARTS, JOSHUA A

Log ID: 628094 Date: 3/26/2017 10:04 PM Location: DIXBORO/GEDDES Ticket #: NA Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK T

Log ID: 628094 Date: 3/26/2017 10:51 PM Location: CLARK/PROSPECT Ticket #: NA Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK T

Log ID: 628108 Date: 3/22/2017 11:06 PM Location: DIXBORO/E HURON RIVER Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

4/4/2017 12:18:01 PMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 6 of 9



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 628123 Date: 3/23/2017 2:33 AM Location: CLARK/GOLFSIDE Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Log ID: 628123 Date: 3/23/2017 12:50 AM Location: CLARK/PROSPECT Ticket #: 17WD02721 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Citation 1: C/I    RAN RED LIGHT

Log ID: 628154 Date: 3/23/2017 12:07 PM Location: 9108 PANAMA Ticket #: 17WD02746 Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Citation 1: C/I    Other: parking

Log ID: 628327 Date: 3/24/2017 10:26 AM Location: FORD/NAPIER Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 628338 Date: 3/24/2017 10:29 AM Location: LEFORGE GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 628338 Date: 3/24/2017 12:36 PM Location: PLYMOUTH NAPIER Ticket #: DIGI Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Citation 1: C/I    disober red light 

Log ID: 628421 Date: 3/24/2017 7:06 PM Location: CLARK/ DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 628421 Date: 3/24/2017 7:12 PM Location: RIDGE/ MOTT Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 628511 Date: 3/25/2017 1:09 PM Location: DIXBORO/PLYMOUTH Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 628549 Date: 3/26/2017 6:28 AM Location: FORD/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: ARTS, JOSHUA A

Log ID: 628571 Date: 3/25/2017 11:58 PM Location: EB M14/FORD Ticket #: 17WD02859 Deputy: RICHARDSON, JEREMIAH J

Citation 1: C/I    LIMITED ACCESS 
SPEEDING 01 - 05 MPH

Log ID: 628571 Date: 3/25/2017 11:56 PM Location: EB M14/FORD Ticket #: 17WD02858 Deputy: RICHARDSON, JEREMIAH J

Citation 1: C/I    LIMITED ACCESS 
SPEEDING 01 - 05 MPH

Log ID: 628615 Date: 3/26/2017 7:10 AM Location: PLYMOUTH/ PROSPECT Ticket #: 17WD2871 Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM

Citation 1: C/I    IMPEDED

Log ID: 628686 Date: 3/26/2017 6:39 PM Location: DEVON/ CLARK Ticket #: 17WD02881 Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Citation 1: C/I    NO INSURANCE

Log ID: 628686 Date: 3/26/2017 9:06 PM Location: PANAMA/ DAWN Ticket #: 17WD02885 Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Citation 1: MISD    DWLS

Log ID: 628701 Date: 3/27/2017 12:24 AM Location: PROSPECT/BERKSHIRE Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 628742 Date: 3/27/2017 2:44 PM Location: SUPERIOR & HRD Ticket #: WD2933 Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT

Citation 1: C/I    IMPEDING TRAFFIC

Log ID: 628833 Date: 3/27/2017 9:28 PM Location: PROSPECT/HALLIE Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK T

Log ID: 628904 Date: 3/28/2017 1:17 PM Location: BERKSHIRE PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

4/4/2017 12:18:01 PMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 7 of 9



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 628990 Date: 3/28/2017 11:50 PM Location: EB M14/FORD Ticket #: 17WD03025 Deputy: RICHARDSON, JEREMIAH J

Citation 1: C/I    LIMITED ACCESS 
SPEEDING 01 - 05 MPH

Log ID: 629009 Date: 3/28/2017 10:15 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 629009 Date: 3/28/2017 9:08 PM Location: PROSPECT/VREELAND Ticket #: 17WD03023 Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Citation 1: MISD    expired ops

Log ID: 629009 Date: 3/28/2017 9:19 PM Location: PROSPECT/GEDDES Ticket #: NA Deputy: ROBERTS, BRANDON D

Log ID: 629025 Date: 3/29/2017 12:26 AM Location: FORD/BERRY Ticket #: Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Log ID: 629150 Date: 3/29/2017 1:20 PM Location: FORD/BERRY Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 629200 Date: 3/29/2017 11:45 PM Location: CLARK/PROSPECT Ticket #: NA Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK T

Log ID: 629220 Date: 3/30/2017 12:13 AM Location: PROSPECT/VREELAND Ticket #: 3067 Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Citation 1: MISD    drup para

Log ID: 629220 Date: 3/29/2017 10:35 PM Location: GEDDES/RIDGE Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Log ID: 629220 Date: 3/29/2017 10:51 PM Location: GEDDES/RIDGE Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Log ID: 629220 Date: 3/29/2017 9:11 PM Location: GEDDES/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE N

Log ID: 629248 Date: 3/30/2017 12:52 AM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: 17WD03068 Deputy: HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR

Citation 1: C/I    45/40

Log ID: 629281 Date: 3/30/2017 1:22 PM Location: PLYMOUTH/NAPIER Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 629287 Date: 3/30/2017 3:20 PM Location: VERLAND PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO

Log ID: 629378 Date: 3/30/2017 6:55 PM Location: CLARK/ DAWN Ticket #: 17WD03081 Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Citation 1: C/I    INSURANCE

Log ID: 629378 Date: 3/30/2017 11:04 PM Location: CLARK/ DAWN Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Log ID: 629459 Date: 3/31/2017 10:53 AM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY DAVID

Log ID: 629557 Date: 3/31/2017 5:26 PM Location: GEDDES/ HUNTERS 
CREEK

Ticket #: 17WD3120 Deputy: CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM

Citation 1: C/I    EXPIRED PLATE

Log ID: 629559 Date: 3/31/2017 11:09 PM Location: FORD/ CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R

Total Traffic Stops: 159

4/4/2017 12:18:01 PMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 8 of 9



Total Citations Issued: 58

Total Citation 1s: 53

Total Citation 2s: 5

Total Citation 3s: 0

Tickets Not Issued: 96

Traffic stops that ended in an arrest: 1

4/4/2017 12:18:01 PMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 9 of 9



S
h

if
ts

S
e
rv

ic
e

 

R
e
q

u
e
s
ts

T
ra

ff
ic

 S
to

p
s

R
e
p

o
rt

s
 W

ri
tt

e
n

U
D

-1
0
s

S
R

 &
 T

S
 

E
n

d
in

g
 i
n

 

A
rr

e
s
t

M
is

d
e
m

e
a
n

o
r 

A
rr

e
s
ts

 (
S

I)

F
e
lo

n
y
 A

rr
e
s
ts

 

(S
I)

M
is

d
e
m

e
a
n

o
r 

C
it

a
ti

o
n

s

C
iv

il
 I
n

fr
a
c
ti

o
n

s

P
a
rk

in
g

 

C
it

a
ti

o
n

s

O
U

IL
 A

rr
e
s
ts

991 17 14 7 7 2 0 0 0 0 4 0 0

351 25 58 12 16 4 0 1 0 0 1 0 0

2175 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

793 21 37 7 7 3 0 0 0 0 3 0 0

832 23 31 17 6 3 0 0 0 1 6 0 0

586 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

33 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

958 20 55 4 20 5 0 1 1 0 4 0 0

1802 18 26 13 7 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 0

2090 12 6 9 1 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0

2212 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2096 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2114 3 4 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1952 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2087 18 21 23 16 0 0 3 0 1 2 0 0

1050 19 52 18 10 7 0 0 0 0 4 0 0

1762 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1780 15 19 11 9 1 0 0 0 1 6 0 0

267 17 21 3 15 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1691 17 13 6 15 1 2 1 1 1 1 0 0

2170 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1788 2 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

468 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2223 21 44 33 15 5 0 1 0 8 4 0 0

257 409 166 148 36 2 8 2 13 36 0 0Grand Total: 34 4 3

WALLEN, STEVEN HENRY 0 0

WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY R 2 0 0

TRASKOS, RICHARD T 0 0

VANTUYL, MARK A 0 0

STANTON, ROBERT DAVID 0 0

TOTH, GRANT A 6 1 1

SEXTON, DAVID J 0 0

SMITH, JESSE N 5 0 0

ROBERTS, BRANDON D 6 1 0

ROSS, JEREMY DAVID 0 0

PARKER, GARRETT A 0 0

PELTIER, LAUREN E 0 0

MIZER, KYLE J 0 0

MORSY, AHMED M 0 0

MCGRADY, PATRICK T 8 1 1

MCKINNEY, JUSTIN W 7 0 0

HENDRICKS, TODD ALAN 0 0

LOSEY, ROBERT MICHAEL 1 1

HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR 0 0

HAUSE, KEVIN PATRICK 0 0

ERBES, JORDAN P 0 0

GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT 0 0

CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM 0 0

CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO 0 0

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
Individual Deputy Statistical Report

Date Range: 3/1/2017 - 3/31/2017

Superior Twp/Ann Arbor Twp

S
h

if
ts

 

w
/P

a
rt

n
e
r

S
e
lf

 I
n

it
ia

te
d

 

W
a
rr

a
n

t 

A
rr

e
s
ts

W
a
rr

a
n

t 
M

e
e
ts

 /
 

P
ic

k
 U

p
s

 4/5/2017 8:16:58 AM



Superior Township Four Year Activity Report – MARCH, 2017 

8882 9910 9400

2085

0
1000
2000
3000
4000
5000
6000
7000
8000
9000

10000

Total Incidents

All of 2014 

All of 2015

All of 2016

As of 2017

135
179

145
42

53 70
47 9

657
576

617

119

347

375
372

122

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

Assault(s) Burglaries Alarms Traffic Crashes

All of 2014

All of 2015

All of 2016

As of 2017

 



January, February, March, 2017 

Superior Twp &
MacArthur Blvd

Ann Arbor Twp
& WCC

 

 

Superior Twp & MacArthur Blvd Total time =  

250,152 Minutes /4169 Hrs 20 Min 

 

Ann Arbor Twp & WCC Total Time =                  

57,480 Minutes /958 Hrs 17 Min 
 

 

 

(3/14) 

75% 

25% 



























 

 

 

 

 

 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING ORDINANCE NO: 192 

 

Fire Prevention Code of the Charter Township of Superior 

 

Resolution Number: 2017-09 

     Date: April 17, 2017 

 

 WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Superior is currently operating under 

Superior Township Ordinance 190, the “Fire Prevention Code of the Charter Township of 

Superior, Ordinance # 190, passed by the Superior Township Board of Trustees February 

16, 2006; and, 

 

 WHEREAS,  fire science is an ever evolving subject with amendments and new 

procedures being adopted as public policy from time to time; and, 

  

 WHEREAS, the International Fire Code was updated and modified in 2015 as 

new rules and procedures were promulgated by the International Code Council thus 

requiring the repeal and replacement of inconsistent township ordinances thereof. 

  

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of 

Trustees hereby introduces Ordinance 192 which shall be known as the “Fire Prevention 

Code of the Charter Township of Superior”.   

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that upon final approval and adoption, Superior 

Township Ordinance 190, effective February 16, 2006, is hereby repealed. 

 

 



ORDINANCE 192– INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE, 2015 EDITION 

PAGE 192-1 

 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 192 

 
ORDINANCE FOR THE ADOPTION OF THE 2015 INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE  

 

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE 2015 EDITION OF THE INTERNATIONAL 

FIRE CODE, REGULATING AND GOVERNING THE SAFEGUARDING OF LIFE 

AND PROPERTY FROM FIRE AND EXPLOSION HAZARDS ARISING FROM THE 

STORAGE, HANDLING AND USE OF HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES, MATERIALS 

AND DEVICES, AND FROM CONDITIONS HAZARDOUS TO LIFE OR PROPERTY 

IN THE OCCUPANCY OF BUILDINGS AND PREMISES IN THE CHARTER 

TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR, WASHTENA W COUNTY; MICHIGAN, PROVIDING 

FOR THE ISSUANCE OF PERMITS FOR HAZARDOUS USES OR OPERATIONS, 

REPEALING ORDINANCE NUMBER 190 OF SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

AND ALL OTHER ORDINANCES AND PARTS OF THE ORDINANCES IN 

CONFLICT THEREWITH. 

THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

ORDAINS: 

Section 192.01. Short Title 

This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited as the "Fire Prevention Code of the Charter 

Township of Superior." 

Section 192.02. Adoption of Fire Prevention Code 

The International Fire Code, 2015 Edition, including Appendix Chapters A, B, C, D, E and G, (see 

International Fire Code Section 101.2.1, 2015 edition) as published by the International Code 

Council, is hereby adopted by reference as an ordinance of the Charter Township of Superior, with 

the additions, insertions and changes as hereafter provided in Section 192.03; and each and all of 

the regulations, provisions, conditions, and terms of such International Fire Code are hereby 

referred to, adopted and made a part hereof as if fully set out in this Ordinance. At least three (3) 

copies on file in the offices of the Charter Township of Superior,   

Section 192.03. Changes in Code 

That the following sections are hereby revised: 

(A) Section 101.1 Title. These regulations shall be known as the Fire Code of Charter 

Township of Superior, hereinafter referred to as "this code.”  

(B) Section 109.4 Violation penalties. Persons who shall violate a provision of this 

code or shall fail to comply with any of the requirements thereof or who shall erect, install, 

alter, repair or do work in violation of the approved construction documents or directive of 

the fire code official, or of a permit or certificate used under provisions of this code, shall 

be responsible for a municipal civil infraction, punishable by a fine of not more than five 



ORDINANCE 192– INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE, 2015 EDITION 

PAGE 192-2 

hundred dollars ($500). Each day that a violation continues after due notice has been served 

shall be deemed a separate offense. 

(C) Section 111.4. Failure to comply. Any person who shall continue any work after

having been served with a stop work order, except such work as that person is directed to

perform to remove a violation or unsafe condition, shall be liable to a fine of not less than

one hundred dollars ($100) or more than five hundred dollars ($500).

Section 192.04. Geographic Limits 

The geographic limits referred to in certain sections of the 2015 International Fire Code are hereby 

established as follows:  

(A) Section 5704.2.9.6.1 (geographic limits in which the storage of Class I and Class

II liquids in above-ground tanks outside of buildings is prohibited): within any residential

zoning district in the township, or any non-agricultural zoned lot upon which a dwelling is

located

(B) Section 5706.2.4.4 (geographic limits in which the storage of Class I and Class II

liquids in above-ground tanks is prohibited): within any residential zoning district in the

township, or any non-agricultural zoned lot upon which a dwelling is located

(C) Section 5806.2 (geographic limits in which the storage of flammable cryogenic

fluids in stationary containers is prohibited): within any residential zoning district in the

township, or any non-agricultural zoned lot upon which a dwelling is located

(D) Section 6104.2 (geographic limits in which the storage of liquefied petroleum gas

is restricted for the protection of heavily populated or congested areas): within any

residential zoning district in the township, or any non-agricultural zoned lot upon which a

dwelling is located

Section 192.05. Inconsistent Ordinances Repealed 

All ordinances adopting the prior versions of the International Fire Code are repealed, including 

without limitation Ordinances 131, 154, 190 and all other ordinances or parts of ordinances in 

conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 

Section 192.06. Saving clause 

(A) That if any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance is, for any reason,

held to be unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of

this ordinance. The Township Board hereby declares that it would have passed this ordinance, and

each section, subsection, clause or phrase thereof, irrespective of the fact that anyone or more

sections, subsections, sentences, clauses and phrases be declared unconstitutional.

(B) That nothing in this Ordinance or in the International Fire Code hereby adopted shall be

construed to affect any suit or proceeding impending in any court, or any rights acquired, or

liability incurred, or any cause or causes of action acquired or existing, under any act or ordinances

hereby repealed as cited in Section 2 of this Ordinance; nor shall any just or legal right or remedy



ORDINANCE 192– INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE, 2015 EDITION 

PAGE 192-3 

of any character be lost, impaired or affected by this Ordinance. 

Section 192.07. Effective Date; Publication 

This Ordinance shall be published in the Ann Arbor News, a newspaper having general circulation 

in said Township and shall become effective thirty (30) days after publication. 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE POSITION OF 

UTILITY OFFICE MANAGER 

Resolution Number: 2017-10 

April 17, 2017 

WHEREAS, In February 20, 2017 the Superior Township Board ratified the hiring 

of Mary Burton as utility office manager; and, 

WHEREAS, it is the considered opinion of the Board of Trustees that a new 

position and job description utility office manager is approved; and 

WHEREAS, the job description is as follows: 

BILLING OPERATIONS MANAGER– Superior Charter Township 

Oversee and manage all aspects of day to day operations and activities of the Utility 

Billing Department as well as function in a daily supportive role to the Township Controller. 

Oversee everyday office operation and work flow.  Administer monthly and daily utility billing 

processes including payment collection, cash balancing and customer service.  Develop and 

implement utility billing operating procedures and processes to ensure high quality and accuracy.  

Oversee the maintenance and protection of billing and appropriate accounting records.  Exercise 

direct and indirect supervision over assigned support staff.  Provide support and coordinate with 

the Controller for submission of all necessary paperwork as required to maintain financial 

records. Performs other related duties as required. 

Essential Duties: 

 Plan, organize and direct the activities of the Utility Billing Department. Oversee and

participate in all aspects of billing, payment collection, cash balancing and customer

service. Establish and maintain billing schedules; supervise and participate in the

establishment and implementation of departmental goals, objectives, policies and

procedures. Review and evaluate work methods and processes for improvement and

ensure goals are achieved.

 Perform the more difficult and complex billing duties of the Utility Department including

large revenue accounts (e.g. St. Joseph Mercy Hospital). Handle customer water bill

disputes and provide resolutions to customer complaints; interpret administrative policies

and resolve payment and service issues.

 Work with the Meter/Maintenance Department to ensure accuracy of meter reads and

resolve any issues that may arise.



 Research and recommend improvements in billing methods, technologies and customer

services. Provide technical assistance and stay abreast on current and new processes in

utility billing.

 Conduct monthly generation of commercial and residential bills ensuring accuracy while

adhering to billing schedules.

 Administer and prepare daily work orders for maintenance and meter staff.

 Supervise and partake in processing applications for new water and sewer service

accounts.

 Identify and resolve staff deficiencies in work load and performance.

 Provide or arrange necessary training to staff.

 Monitor office staff work activities to ensure safe work practices, quality of work,

compliance to work rules, policies and procedures.

 Serve as a representative to the public and customers in a positive and professional way

for the Utility Billing Department.

 Coordinate with Controller in processing all paperwork for submission to Bookkeeper.

 Implement and sustain any new procedures, policies or services related to Utility Billing.

(Specifications are not intended to reflect all duties performed within the job) and; 

WHEREAS, the utility office manager position should have a wage appropriate and 

proportion to the job duties.  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of Trustees 

approves the job description of the Utility Office Manager and sets a wage of twenty seven dollars 

($27.00) per hour to be funded from the salaries line item of the utility budget. 







CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF A  

COMMERCIAL LAWNMOWER FOR UTILITIES 

 

Resolution Number: 2017-11 

April 17, 2017 

 

 WHEREAS, the Superior Township Utility Department (STUD) is charged with 

cutting grass at various locations around the township; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, STUD assigns two maintenance personnel to grass cutting duties 

throughout the summer and currently has two lawn mowers, a zero turn lawnmower and a 

2007 non-zero turn (model 328-D Toro Groundmaster) lawnmower; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the non-zero lawnmower is not as efficient as a zero turn lawn mower 

and replacing a standard internal combustion engine with a diesel engine will require less 

maintenance and will last longer; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, replacement of the non-zero lawnmower will save time cutting grass 

and/or will be able to expand grass cutting activities to more area with the same time. 

 

 WHEREAS, the trade in value of the non-zero mower is at its peak and replacement 

is consistent with sound management of the fleet of equipment.  

  

 

 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED the Superior Township Board of 

Trustees authorizes the administrative staff to execute a contract for purchase of a 74274 

TORO 25 KUB Diesel/72” lawnmower to be paid from utility capital reserves. 

 

  

 





CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF A  

COLOR COPIER FOR UTILITIES 

 

Resolution Number: 2017-12 

April 17, 2017 

 

 WHEREAS, the Superior Township Utility Department (STUD) is in need of a 

new printer and, 

 

 WHEREAS, STUD has solicited bids and is requesting the purchase of a HP Color 

Laser Jet managed MFP E77 830 color copier; and 

 

  

 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED the Superior Township Board of 

Trustees authorizes the administrative staff to execute a contract for purchase of an HP 

Color Laser Jet managed MFP E77 830 color copier to be paid from utility capital reserves. 

 

  

 



             BILLS FOR PAYMENT

Date: April 17, 2017

GENERAL FUND NONE TO SUBMIT

FIRE NONE TO SUBMIT

LAW NONE TO SUBMIT

PARK NONE TO SUBMIT

BUILDING NONE TO SUBMIT

UTILITY NONE TO SUBMIT

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP



            SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP
                           Record of Disbursements

Date: April 17, 2017

*Contains all checks written since last report for the following funds:

101 - General Fund

204 - Legal Defense Fund

219 - Streetlight Fund

220 - Side Street Maintenance Fund

249 - Building Fund

266 - Law Fund

508 - Park Fund

701 - Trust & Agency Fund

206 - Fire Fund  

592 - Utility Dept.

Total amount for all disbursements - $747,735.01

for Government Funds and $5,000 for Utility Dept.

Note:  Some of these checks were presented to the board for approval.  All others are either pre-approved or under $3,000.00

General Bank - includes all checks written from the following funds: 



CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 1/2Page: 04/06/2017 10:00 AM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp

CHECK DATE FROM 03/21/2017 - 04/17/2017

AmountDescriptionVendor NameCheckBankCheck Date

Bank GENL GENERAL BANK

Check Type: Paper Check

7,040.38 STREETLIGHTS - FEB 2017DTE ENERGY39098GENL03/21/2017
56.00 MISC CLEANING @ TOWN HALLAL'S CLEANING SERVICE39099GENL03/21/2017
49.50 LEAF BLOWER SERVICEALL SEASONS LANDSCAPING CO. INC.39100GENL03/21/2017

5,769.51 MARCH 2017ANN ARBOR AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTH.39101GENL03/21/2017
1,000.00 2016 DUES (ACCOUNTED FOR IN 2016 BOOKS)ANN ARBOR SPARK39102GENL03/21/2017
8,309.03 MEDICAL INSURANCE APRIL 2017BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD-M39103GENL03/21/2017

68.97 RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 3/16/17CINTAS CORPORATION - 30039104GENL03/21/2017
164.58 LIFE INSURANCE APRIL 2017CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO39105GENL03/21/2017
904.24 DENTAL INSURANCE APRIL 2017DELTA DENTAL39106GENL03/21/2017
16.39 SIREN @ 1989 PROSPECTDTE ENERGY39107GENL03/21/2017
700.00 ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS MARCH 2 - 16, 201EDWIN MANIER39108GENL03/21/2017
72.65 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 1/17-3/17/17JO-ANNE JULIUS39109GENL03/21/2017

3,094.50 NON-MOTORIZED TRAILSOHM ADVISORS39110GENL03/21/2017
353.73 TELEPHONES - FEB 2017PAETEC39111GENL03/21/2017
88.43 PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENTPETTY CASH39112GENL03/21/2017
177.09 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 3/6/17 THRU 3/17/1RON PEATRY39113GENL03/21/2017
96.83 BOARD OF REVIEW FOODSUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT39114GENL03/21/2017

36,167.63 CASH TRANSFER 3/23/17 PAYSUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND39115GENL03/21/2017
188.10 VISION INSURANCE - MARCH 2017VISION SERVICE PLAN39116GENL03/21/2017

3,415.50 OVERTIME - FEBRUARY 2017WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER39117GENL03/21/2017
99.50 FUEL - MARCH 2017WEX BANK39118GENL03/21/2017

4,107.00 PROGRESS PAYMENT #1JCM MEDIA GROUP LLC39119GENL03/24/2017
166.00 REFUND PORTION OF PLUMBING PERMIT - NO LA2 PLUMBING39120GENL03/28/2017
28.00 MISC CLEANING @ TOWN HALLAL'S CLEANING SERVICE39121GENL03/28/2017
68.97 RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 3/23/17CINTAS CORPORATION - 30039122GENL03/28/2017
150.00 CHANGE DATE/ETC ON 2016 SUPERIOR DAY SIGGLEMPS, INC.39123GENL03/28/2017
934.59 POSTAGE METER LEASE - 01/24/17 - 04/23/1MAILFINANCE39124GENL03/28/2017
500.95 CODE BOOKSNFPA39125GENL03/28/2017

6,406.50 ENGINEERING SERVICESOHM ADVISORS39126GENL03/28/2017
75.00 INSTALLATION OF KNOX BOX @ TOWN HALLP339127GENL03/28/2017
277.15 AV APPLICATION POSTCARDSPRINTING SYSTEMS, INC.39128GENL03/28/2017
399.00 PRINTING OF 5 YEAR PLANSTANDARD PRINTING39129GENL03/28/2017

9,013.75 PENSION /HCSP - MARCH 2017SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND39130GENL03/28/2017
64.35 PHONES @ ADMIN OFFICE - MARCH 2017SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT39131GENL03/28/2017

2,226.00 REFUND OF C OF O TEMP BONDSTOLL BROTHERS39132GENL03/28/2017
86.37 FUEL - MARCH 2017WEX BANK39133GENL03/28/2017

6,983.14 STREETLIGHTS - MARCH 2017DTE ENERGY39134GENL04/04/2017
28.00 MISC CLEANING @ TOWN HALLAL'S CLEANING SERVICE39135GENL04/04/2017

5,769.51 2017 CONTRACTANN ARBOR AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTH.39136GENL04/04/2017
104.85 INTERNET SERVICES -MARCH 2017COMCAST39137GENL04/04/2017

1,530.84 GEN/LAW SPLIT/GENERATOR-GAS MAR 17DTE ENERGY39138GENL04/04/2017
770.00 22 - ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS 3/21/17 - 3/EDWIN MANIER39139GENL04/04/2017
150.00 TRASH PICK-UP MACARTHURJIMMIE MACK39140GENL04/04/2017
500.00 C OF O BOND REFUND 7481 LEAH LANELOMBARDO HOMES 39141GENL04/04/2017
31.97 CELL PHONE STIPEND - MARCH 17PATRICK PIGOTT39142GENL04/04/2017
402.50 RIVERINE READING &  ETTER, PLC39143GENL04/04/2017

1,100.00 500 WASTE TAGSREPUBLIC WASTE SERVICES #24139144GENL04/04/2017
173.34 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 3/20/17-3/31/17RON PEATRY39145GENL04/04/2017
104.72 NAME BADGES - OFFICIALSSTANDARD PRINTING39146GENL04/04/2017
308.57 OFFICE SUPPLIESSTAPLES ADVANTAGE39147GENL04/04/2017
594.00 LEGAL SERVICES - MARCH 2017STEFANI A CARTER PLLC39148GENL04/04/2017
40.00 CAR DETAILING OF EXPLORERSUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT39149GENL04/04/2017

38,238.05 HSA FEES - APRIL 2017SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND39150GENL04/04/2017
87.53 CELL PHONES - MARCH 2017SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT39151GENL04/04/2017
84.00 PEST CONTROL -MARCH 2017TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER39152GENL04/04/2017



CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 2/2Page: 04/06/2017 10:00 AM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp

CHECK DATE FROM 03/21/2017 - 04/17/2017

AmountDescriptionVendor NameCheckBankCheck Date

2,500.00 POSTAGE FOR METERU.S. POSTAL SERVICE39153GENL04/04/2017
56.86 TOWEL DISPENSER FOR BATHROOMULINE39154GENL04/04/2017
80.16 HOT SPOT CHARGES - MAR 17VERIZON WIRELESS39155GENL04/04/2017
98.67 REKEY DOOR @ TOWN HALLVOGELS LOCK & SAFE REPAIRS, INC39156GENL04/04/2017

131,896.67 2017 CONTRACT - APRIL 17WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER39157GENL04/04/2017
102.49 FUEL - MARCH 2017WEX BANK39158GENL04/04/2017
694.96 WEED WHIP & BLOWERALL SEASONS LANDSCAPING CO. INC.39159GENL04/06/2017
78.45 BLUE PRINT COPIESARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC39160GENL04/06/2017
10.35 KEYS FOR KNOX BOXCONGDON'S ACE HARDWARE39161GENL04/06/2017
130.64 REIMBURSEMENT FOR EASTER EGG HUNT SUPPLIDANIEL ALLEN39162GENL04/06/2017
300.00 EDUCATION BIRDING CLASS - JUNE 2017DETROIT AUDUBON39163GENL04/06/2017
450.00 REPAIR/REPAINTING OF FLAG POLE @ TOWN HAROCKET ENTERPRISES39164GENL04/06/2017
274.00 PLAYGROUND SAFETY INSPECTION KITSAFETY PLAY INC39165GENL04/06/2017

4,510.08 NEWSLETTERSTANDARD PRINTING39166GENL04/06/2017
612.50 LEGAL SERVICES - MARCH 2017VICTOR L. LILLICH, J.D.39167GENL04/06/2017

291,133.04 Total Paper Check:

GENL TOTALS:

291,133.04 Total of 70 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
291,133.04 Total of 70 Checks:



CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 1/1Page: 04/06/2017 09:55 AM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp

CHECK DATE FROM 03/21/2017 - 04/17/2017

AmountDescriptionVendor NameCheckBankCheck Date

Bank FIRE FIRE FUND

Check Type: Paper Check

7,172.17 MEDICAL INSURANCE APRIL 2017BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD-M23184FIRE03/21/2017
186.22 INTERNET SERVICES STATION #2 - APRIL 17COMCAST23185FIRE03/21/2017
102.15 LIFE INSURANCE APRIL 2017CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO23186FIRE03/21/2017
878.84 DENTAL INSURANCE APRIL 2017DELTA DENTAL23187FIRE03/21/2017
298.00 CHARGER AMPLIFIERHERKIMER RADIO SERVICE23188FIRE03/21/2017

1,520.50 2017 MEMBERSHIPNFPA23189FIRE03/21/2017
76.69 TELPHONES STATION #2 - MAR 2017PAETEC23190FIRE03/21/2017
141.86 HEALTH INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT APRIL 201PHILIP W. DICKINSON23191FIRE03/21/2017
285.16 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 3/6/17 THRU 3/17/1SHAUN BACH23192FIRE03/21/2017
391.52 FINDTAPE.COM - BARRICADE TAPESUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT23193FIRE03/21/2017
833.33 ACCOUNTING FEES  2017SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND23194FIRE03/21/2017

36,976.12 CASH TRANSFER 3/23/17 PAYSUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND23195FIRE03/21/2017
2,375.76 REPLACEMNT NOZZLES FOR HIGHRISE PACKSTIME EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT23196FIRE03/21/2017

187.00 VISION INSURANCE - MARCH 2017VISION SERVICE PLAN23197FIRE03/21/2017
3,560.00 FIREHOUSE SOFTWARE CONTRACTXEROX BUSINESS SERVICES LLC23198FIRE03/21/2017

295.58 STATION SUPPLIESANN ARBOR CLEANING SUPPLY23199FIRE03/28/2017
24.64 MEDICAL OXYGEN CYLINDER RENTALANN ARBOR WELDING SUPPLY23200FIRE03/28/2017
194.20 TEMPORARY ROOF REPAIR STATION #1 - WINDSBELFOR USA GROUP23201FIRE03/28/2017
575.12 294 GALLONS DIESEL FUELCORRIGAN OIL COMPANY23202FIRE03/28/2017

1,967.58 GAS - STATION #1 MARCH 2017DTE ENERGY23203FIRE03/28/2017
25.00 2017 JACKSON FLEA MARKET REGISTRATIONGLIAFAA23204FIRE03/28/2017
465.00 REPAIR ROOF STATION #1 - WINDSTORMR.D. KLEINSCHMIDT, INC.23205FIRE03/28/2017
182.93 COPIER LEASE - MARCH 2017RICOH USA, INC23206FIRE03/28/2017
193.96 PARTS WASHER SERVICESAFETY- KLEEN CORP.23207FIRE03/28/2017
296.95 OFFICE SUPPLIESSTAPLES ADVANTAGE23208FIRE03/28/2017
78.48 2017 WHITE PAGE LISTINGSUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND23209FIRE03/28/2017

11,141.48 PENSION/HCSP - MARCH 2017SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND23210FIRE03/28/2017
556.00 REPAIR AT STATION #1ABBEY DOOR, LLC23211FIRE04/04/2017
53.96 STATION SUPPLIESANN ARBOR CLEANING SUPPLY23212FIRE04/04/2017
73.90 INTERNET SERVICES - STATION #1 - APRIL 1COMCAST23213FIRE04/04/2017
594.50 CLEANING/REPAIR OF TURN-OUT GEARFIRE SERVICE MANAGEMENT23214FIRE04/04/2017
190.43 CONTAINMENT POOLGRAINGER23215FIRE04/04/2017
140.90 TELPHONES STATION #1 -MAR 2017PAETEC23216FIRE04/04/2017
566.65 THREE TRAINING PROGRAMSSTART RESCUE LLC23217FIRE04/04/2017
833.33 ACCOUNTING FEES  APRIL 2017SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND23218FIRE04/04/2017

39,685.98 HSA FEES - APRIL 2017SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND23219FIRE04/04/2017
96,306.42 SUPERIOR TWP 2013 REFG BFS GOLTTHE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON23220FIRE04/04/2017

882.00 NEW LADDER TRUCK -KEYSCURE USB W/AMBER STHE KNOX COMPANY23221FIRE04/04/2017
148.50 HEALTH INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT -APRIL 20TIMOTHY WINTERS23222FIRE04/04/2017
263.96 CELL PHONES - MARCH 2017VERIZON WIRELESS23223FIRE04/04/2017
199.18 FUEL - MARCH 2017 CHIEFWEX BANK23224FIRE04/04/2017
651.97 REPAIR - 2011 KMEEMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS23225FIRE04/06/2017

1,771.88 APRIL 2017EMERGENT HEALTH PARTNERS23226FIRE04/06/2017

213,345.80 Total Paper Check:

FIRE TOTALS:

213,345.80 Total of 43 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
213,345.80 Total of 43 Checks:



Date Num Name Memo Amount

100 · CASH - O&M
101 · Checking - Chase 205000485529

03/21/17 10309 Blue Cross Blue Shield Medical Insurance - April 17 (5,910.11)
03/21/17 10310 Consumer's Life Insurance Company Life Insurance - April 17 (49.57)
03/21/17 10311 Delta Dental Plan of Michigan Dental Insurance - Aril 17 (543.99)
03/21/17 10312 Diana Rivis Billing support (387.50)
03/21/17 10313 Pitney Bowes Postage Meter Lease - 1st17 (434.37)
03/21/17 10314 Plumbing Professors 8688 Heather Dr. - Service Line Installed (3,000.00)
03/21/17 10315 Staples Advantage Office Supplies (132.92)
03/21/17 10316 Superior Township Credit Card Account Credit card charges (344.96)
03/21/17 10317 Superior Twp. Payroll Fund Payroll 3/23/17 (14,849.80)
03/21/17 10318 Vision Service Plan Vision Insurance - April 2017 (107.80)
03/21/17 10319 Windstream Phones - Adm. Bldg. - Mar17 (238.76)
03/21/17 10320 Ypsilanti Comm. Utilities Authority Water - Adm. Bldg. - Jan-Feb17 (56.24)
03/28/17 10321 AT&T Booster Sta. Phone - Mar17 (116.57)
03/28/17 10322 BS&A Software Utility Billing Training (2,205.00)
03/28/17 10323 Diana Rivis VOID: Billing Support - 03/14+16/17 0.00
03/28/17 10324 DTE Elect. @ 1470 Wiard - Mar 17 (17.94)
03/28/17 10325 P3 Installation of Knox Box @ Admin & Maintenance Bldg (150.00)
03/28/17 10326 Staples Advantage Office Supplies (55.04)
03/28/17 10327 Stericycle Communications Answering Service - Mar17 (138.82)
03/28/17 10328 Superior Township Credit Card Account Delta Flush Valve (119.96)
03/28/17 10329 Superior Twp. Payroll Fund Pension & HCSP - March 2017 (4,316.12)
03/28/17 10330 Verizon Cell Phones - Mar17 (326.03)
03/28/17 10331 Wex Bank Fuel (139.13)
04/04/17 10332 Al's Cleaning Service Adm. Bldg. Cleaning - Mar17 (5 weeks) (200.00)
04/04/17 10333 Batteries Plus Batteries (39.90)
04/04/17 10334 Congdon's Ace Hardware Misc. Supplies (43.88)
04/04/17 10335 DTE Gas/Elec - Mar 17 (3,835.60)
04/04/17 10336 O'Reilly Auto Parts Oil and oil filters - GMC and 05 Ford (69.40)
04/04/17 10337 OHM Engineering Advisors General Services (1,217.50)
04/04/17 10338 Superior Twp. Payroll Fund Payroll 4/6/17 (17,179.22)
04/04/17 10339 Superior Twp. General Fund Postage - March 17 (18.40)
04/04/17 10340 Title One/Escrow Dept. Refund Double Payment W/S - 10201 E. Avondale (302.83)
04/04/17 10341 UIS Troubleshoot Prospect Pte. & LeForge Stations (813.03)
04/06/17 10342 Congdon's Ace Hardware Misc. Supplies (25.85)
04/06/17 10343 Continental Research Citra-Float (1,814.40)
04/06/17 10344 CRB Crane and Service Co., Inc. Hoist & Crane Inspection (279.00)
04/06/17 10345 DTE Gas/Elec Mar 17 (361.87)

9:45 AM Superior Township Utility Department
04/06/17 Check Register
Accrual Basis March 21 through April 17, 2017

Page 1



Date Num Name Memo Amount

04/06/17 10346 Personnel Concepts Labor Law Notices (234.95)
04/06/17 10347 Purchase Power Postage Meter Refill (500.00)
04/06/17 10348 UIS Troubleshoot Lift Stations (4,720.00)

Total 101 · Checking - Chase 205000485529 (65,296.46)

Total 100 · CASH - O&M (65,296.46)

120 · CASH - CAPITAL RESERVE
125 · CR Chkg. - Chase 639918234

125-AA · Capital Res. Checking - AA Twp.
03/21/17 599 Ann Arbor Charter Township A2 Twp's Portion of Conn. Fees - 2257 Highland (6,377.94)
03/21/17 601 Superior Twp. Util. Dept. O&M Transfer O&M Portion of Permit # 1541 (555.00)

Total 125-AA · Capital Res. Checking - AA Twp. (6,932.94)

125-YC · Cap. Reserves Checking - YCUA
03/21/17 600 The Bank of New York Mellon-Agency Fees 2013 Bond Agency Fees (200.00)
03/28/17 602 Superior Twp. Util. Dept. O&M Transfer O&M Portion of Permit # 1542 (515.00)
04/04/17 603 FTL Construction Inc. Replace 12" Gate Valve - 1389 Stamford (25,799.10)
04/04/17 604 OHM Engineering Advisors SAW Grant (1,637.00)
04/04/17 605 Superior Twp. Util. Dept. O&M Transfer O&M Portion of Permit # 1543 (515.00)
04/04/17 606 The Bank of New York Mellon 2013 Bond Payment (128,393.58)
04/06/17 607 Superior Twp. Util. Dept. O&M Transfer O&M Portion of Permit # 1544-1546 (1,545.00)
04/06/17 608 Jett Pump & Valve, L.L.C. Spare Pump for Clark Rd. Lift Station (12,422.09)

Total 125-YC · Cap. Reserves Checking - YCUA (171,026.77)

Total 125 · CR Chkg. - Chase 639918234 (177,959.71)

Total 120 · CASH - CAPITAL RESERVE (177,959.71)

TOTAL (243,256.17)

9:45 AM Superior Township Utility Department
04/06/17 Check Register
Accrual Basis March 21 through April 17, 2017

Page 2




	4-17-17 Board Agenda
	03-20-17, Board Minutes
	20170417173115917
	March 2017
	YTD
	Fire Chief Report 03-2017
	Mar-Reports
	Ordinance Report - Mar 2017
	ADOPTED Park Comm minutes 2-27-17
	Superior Executive summary March 2017
	Crime Stats - Superior Twp
	SUP-AA- Salem Summary March
	Activity Log Type Sum Rpt Superior Twp
	Activity Log AA-SUT - DDACTS - Macarthur Blvd
	Activity Log AA-SUT - DDACTS - Oakbrook Park
	Citation by area DDACT zone 2 Superior Twp March 2017
	Citation By area report Superior Twp March 2017
	Deputy Statistical Rpt Superior and Ann Arbor Twp
	Four Year Activity Rpt - Superior
	%'s for AA and Sup
	Farmer's Market
	Robert Butler
	Mitchell and Mouat
	2017-09, Fire Code Prevention Resolution
	Ordinance 192 Inter. Fire Code
	2017-10, Utiltiy Office Manger Resolution
	Sales Order
	2017-11, Lawn Mower Replacement Utilities
	Color Printer
	2017-12, Color Copier Utilities
	Copy of bills for payment
	Copy of record of disbursements for board meetings
	Chk register - Genl
	Fire chk reg
	Report_from_Superior_Township_Utility_Department (002)



